From:

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2004 9:22 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Weekend Incidents in Iraq ((
Updates? '

-——-O0riginal Message—--

From:
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 9:44 AM

To: )
Cc:
Subject: RE: Weekend Incidents in Iraq 0,(

—~--0riginal Message——

From: i

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 9:20 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Weekend Indidents in Iraq

. Asdiscussed-thisAM: - - -- - VRO PI PP RO O PRI S L TPt
o e

Detainee Death during weekend combat. During a jointly conducted, Anmy led raid this past weekend of a house in
Irag (NFI) involving support by USMC Regimental Combat Team (RCT) 7, an Iraqi who was detained and

"ziplocked™ (flexicuffed) died while in custody. Preliminary information is that the detainee died from an apparent
heart attack. Army CID has the lead on this investigation; NCIS assistance, if any, will be in support of CID effort. b (ﬂ

(SO! - Jun 21 Telcons with SA - | MEF)

Cheers,

DODDON 000299

ACLU-RDI 564 p.1 //‘/0)




Monday, June 21, 2004 9:44 AM

-—-Original Message—---

From: T

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2004 9:20 AM k)
To:

Cce: -mail)

Subject: "Weekend Inddents in Irag

%scussed this AM: { tﬁ
\{gﬁ“

Detainee Death during weekend combat. During a jointly conducted, Army led raid this past weekend of a house in
traq (NF) involving support by USMC-Regimental Combat Team (RCT) 7, an Iraqi who was detained and
“ziplocked” (flexicuffed) died while in custody. Preliminary information is that the detainee died from an apparent
heart attack. Army CID has the lead on this investigation; NCIS assistance, if any, will be in support of CID effort.
(SO!I - Jun 21 Telcons with SA IR | MEF) Yl

CheeS,

w0V

DODDON 000300

ACLU-RDI 564 p.2 (741)



From:

Sent: e21,2004 8:20 AM b(o
To:

Cc: : . L e L el 2T s
Subject: Weekend Incidents in Iraq

-

As discussed this AM:

Detainee Death during weekend combat. During a jointly conducted, Army led raid this past weekend of a house in lraq
(NFI) involving support by USMC Regimental Combat Team (RCT) 7, an Iragi who was detainad and "ziplocked"
(flexicufied) died while in custody. Preliminary information is that the detainee died from an apparent heart attack. Armyv
CID has the lead on this investigation; NCIS assistance, if any, will be in support of CID effort. (SOl - Jun 21 Telcons with

SA g I MEF)
Cheeri, U‘O

DODDON 000301

ACLU-RDI 564 p.3 &qu)



